
PRE PROPOSAL INQUIRY FORM SOLICITATION NO. N40085-15-R-3800 

Question 
No. Reference (Sect/Para/Page) QUESTION GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

2 Amendment 0001

 Although it does not state it in the Solicitation, It appears from 
the Instructions that this is a Design Build acquisition.  See 
Factor 1 ‐ Construction & Design Experience Project Data Sheet.  
Can you please confirm if this is a Design Bid Build or Design 
Build Acquisition.

This is a Design Bid Build.

3 Solicitation
Please confirm that this is an "Unrestricted" procurement or if 
there are any Small Business Set‐Asides?

This is an unrestricted procurement.

4 00210 Evaluations Factors 
for Award

Factor 1, Part 2 indicates Design Experience is required with the 
Technical Proposal.  As the project appears to be designed 
already, please confirm Factor 1, Part 2 does not need to be 
submitted.

Amendment 0001 corrected the evaluation factor.  Only construction 
experience is required.

6

013526-1.6.1.1, 013526-
1.6.1.1.5,  Spec 
Amendment for 014500-
1.5.11

Please confirm three distinct and separate full time staff members 
are required on site at all times during construction for roles of 
Supt, SSHO, and QCM per specs referenced.

SSHO and site superintendent can be the same.  QCM will need to be 
separate.

7

Specification Section 00210- Evaluation Factors for Award 
discusses submittal information for the design team.  Is this 
project a design build project?  We can not locate any other 
information in the specification on the responsibilities of the 
design team.  Please advise if a designer is required.

See question 4 above.

8 Section 00201 Factor 4-
Technical Solution

In Amendment 1 it references deleting the design experience 
requirements. In Section 00201 Factor 4 Technical Solution, it 
references conceptual drawings and requirements related to 
design. Will these requirements still be required although this is 
not a design build contract? Will another Amendment be issued 
to revise these requirements?

Since this is Design Bid Build, the Government will evaluate your Technical 
Solution based on how your narrative addresses the following:  Discuss 
your general understanding of the requirements and your approach to meet 
the desired end-state.
- Discuss phasing of the project activities and how your plan will minimize 
impact to the occupants. Since there is insufficient space available for 
swing space, address how you will relocate personnel.
- Discuss project management lines of communication.
- Discuss how you will implement quality control procedures.
- A site layout including a description of the building addition, roadways, 
parking (include ingress and egress), emergency vehicle access, Anti-
Terrorism Force Protection (ATFP) standoff, contractor laydown and trailer 
location, if applicable.  Consider this answer as the revision of the Basis of 
Evaluation for Factor 4.

10 Page 40 of the Solicitation

Per page 40 of the solicitation, Attachment D- Teaming List must 
be submitted with the Price Factor.  If the General Contractor is 
not "Teaming" with other contractors, what is required to be 
submitted on this form?

If the General Contractor is not "Teaming", just submit the statement 
saying that the Prime contractor is self-performing all of the tasks needed.

11 00210 Evaluations Factors 
for Award

Factor 1, Part 2 indicates Design Experience is required with the 
Technical Proposal.  As the project appears to be designed 
already, please confirm Factor 1, Part 2 does not need to be 
submitted.

See question 4 above.

13

013526-1.6.1.1, 013526-
1.6.1.1.5,  Spec 
Amendment for 014500-
1.5.11

Please confirm three distinct and separate full time staff members 
are required on site at all times during construction for roles of 
Supt, SSHO, and QCM per specs referenced.

SSHO and site superintendent can be the same.  QCM will need to be 
separate.

SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION - SEE FAR 2.101 AND 3.104
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14 Demo dwg AD101, Note S

Specs for handling and removing hazardous materials have been 
issued, and Note S on Dwg AD101 indicates testing of disturbed 
materials will be required if suspected hazardous materials are 
encountered.  An environmental survey has not been issued with 
the bid documents.  Please confirm the proposer is to include the 
cost to perform this survey and issue a report, but to assume 
zero quantity to be removed in their bid as the structure is of 
recent construction.

The environmental survey was posted on January 12, 2015.  It was 
inadvertently left off originally, but it can be downloaded now.

15 312300 Excavation and 
Fill

Please confirm excess soils to be hauled off site are to be 
considered clean and not contaminated or classified as Subtitle 
D, for disposal only at an industrial site or commercial landfill.

The environmental survey only sampled soils for lead, so there is 
insufficient data for the Navy to certify that the soils meet Illinois CCDD 
requirements.  Contractor is therefore responsible for sampling excess 
soils to determine appropriate placement / disposal.  If CCDD is 
appropriate, Contractor is required to complete the necessary certification 
(LPC-663).  If the material does not meet the standard for CCDD, then the 
Contractor is required to dispose at an appropriate facility (Subtitle D), once 
Navy concurrence on the receiving facility is received.  

18 FAR 5252.211-9301 & 
52.211-12

Please provide durations, start dates, and completion dates 
where currently indicated TBD in the Phased Construction 
Schedule, and confirm the proposer is not responsible for LD's if 
the Vendor furnished build-out contractors are unable to meet 
schedule.

The contractor is not responsible for liquidated damages if they are delayed 
due to vendor furnished build-out contractors inability to meet their 
schedule.  When proposing, describe your idea of how the project should 
be phased.  That should be part of your Technical Solution in Factor 4.

19 312300-3.11

On recent projects, Navy Environmental issued a limited list of 
pre-approved and acceptable disposal sites to transport excess 
spoils off-site to.  Current specs do no appear to contain this 
limitation.  Please confirm there are no limitations for legal off-site 
spoil disposal sites.

Restrictions exist.  Please reference the attached approved disposal site 
list.

21 AD101 & A-131

Demo keynote 10 only indicates to remove ceiling diffusers in 
existing rooms 114, 115, 170-174, and Heads 107-110 don’t 
indicate removal of ceilings at all.  However, per RCP on A-131 
all of these rooms receive new ceilings.  Please confirm the 
proposer shall include removal and disposal of existing ceilings 
systems for new work, and that Navy will not be self performing 
this demo work.

Correct, remove and dispose of all existing ceilings systems for New Work 
per RCP on A-131

22 AD101 & IN101

Demo keynote 10 only indicates to remove ceiling diffusers in 
existing rooms 114, 115, 170-174.  However, per Interior Finishes 
per IN101 all of these rooms receive new porcelain tile.  Please 
confirm the proposer shall include removal and disposal of 
existing flooring systems for new work, and that Navy will not be 
self performing this demo work.

Correct, remove and dispose of all existing flooring systems for New Work 
per IN 101

27 Spec Section 02 82 16.00 
20 Is an asbestos inspection report available? Information posted January 12, 2015.

31 Spec Section 31 23 00.00 
20 Is a soil report available?  If so, could you forward? Information posted January 12, 2015.

42 Prebid Conference Can you provide a copy of the prebid sign-in sheet? Our practice is to not provide the sign in sheet, but to direct the proposer to 
the bidders list located on www.fbo.gov.

SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION - SEE FAR 2.101 AND 3.104
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43 Page 32 of the Solicitation
Please confirm the quantity of technical proposal that are 
required to be submitted.  The specification differs from what was 
stated at the prebid conference.

Please submit an original and six (6) copies and two (2) CDs separate from 
the price proposal and any pricing information.

44 013540 par 1.5 Can the Environmental Officer be also the Safety Officer? Yes, will allow to be the same. 

45 SF1442 and par 52.211-
12 of solicitation

Liquidated damages are listed at $1,050.00 per day for any work 
over 300 calendar days (from award - not  notice to proceed).  
Since this is phased work and we are constrained by the efforts 
of other contracts of the build-out how is this going to be 
handled?

The exact amount of liquated damages will be dependent on the actual 
award price.  Any delay from vendors will not be counted against the prime 
contractor's 300 days of construction.

46 015000 par 3.2.11 Is there a connection point for temp. power for trailers and site 
lighting?  Will this have to be metered?

All temporary electrical connections are required to be metered. 
Temporary power for trailers and site lighting will be provided from the 
existing Bldg 400, 750 KVA 480/277V transformer located at the 
Northeast corner of Bldg 400.

48 13329 Can onsite management and PE maintain the sustainability 
notebook or will an outside source be required? An outside source is not required.

49 INI01 Please verify that the only floor finish we are to provide is either 
epoxy or ceramic. Provide finishes indicated on A-601 and IN101

52 You require 6 hard copies and 2 on CD's of the bid.  How are we 
to put last minute numbers on the CD's?

Your price proposal information should not go onto the CDs.  Only 
technical information on the CDs.  Pricing information will be submitted 
separately.

53 00210 Evaluations Factors 
for Award

Factor 1, Part 2 indicates Design Experience is required with the 
Technical Proposal.  As the project appears to be designed 
already, please confirm Factor 1, Part 2 does not need to be 
submitted.

See question 4 above.

55

013526-1.6.1.1, 013526-
1.6.1.1.5,  Spec 
Amendment for 014500-
1.5.11

Please confirm three distinct and separate full time staff members 
are required on site at all times during construction for roles of 
Supt, SSHO, and QCM per specs referenced.

SSHO and site superintendent can be the same.  QCM will need to be 
separate.

56 Demo dwg AD101, Note S

Specs for handling and removing hazardous materials have been 
issued, and Note S on Dwg AD101 indicates testing of disturbed 
materials will be required if suspected hazardous materials are 
encountered.  An environmental survey has not been issued with 
the bid documents.  Please confirm the proposer is to include the 
cost to perform this survey and issue a report, but to assume 
zero quantity to be removed in their bid as the structure is of 
recent construction.

See question 14 above.

SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION - SEE FAR 2.101 AND 3.104
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57 312300 Excavation and 
Fill

Please confirm excess soils to be hauled off site are to be 
considered clean and not contaminated or classified as Subtitle 
D, for disposal only at an industrial site or commercial landfill.

The environmental survey only sampled soils for lead, so there is 
insufficient data for the Navy to certify that the soils meet Illinois CCDD 
requirements.  Contractor is therefore responsible for sampling excess 
soils to determine appropriate placement / disposal.  If CCDD is 
appropriate, Contractor is required to complete the necessary certification 
(LPC-663).  If the material does not meet the standard for CCDD, then the 
Contractor is required to dispose at an appropriate facility (Subtitle D), once 
Navy concurrence on the receiving facility is received.  

60 FAR 5252.211-9301 & 
52.211-12

Please provide durations, start dates, and completion dates 
where currently indicated TBD in the Phased Construction 
Schedule, and confirm the proposer is not responsible for LD's if 
the Vendor furnished build-out contractors are unable to meet 
schedule.

See question 18 above.

61 312300-3.11

On recent projects, Navy Environmental issued a limited list of 
pre-approved and acceptable disposal sites to transport excess 
spoils off-site to.  Current specs do no appear to contain this 
limitation.  Please confirm there are no limitations for legal off-site 
spoil disposal sites.

Reference response to question #19.

63 AD101 & A-131

Demo keynote 10 only indicates to remove ceiling diffusers in 
existing rooms 114, 115, 170-174, and Heads 107-110 don’t 
indicate removal of ceilings at all.  However, per RCP on A-131 
all of these rooms receive new ceilings.  Please confirm the 
proposer shall include removal and disposal of existing ceilings 
systems for new work, and that Navy will not be self performing 
this demo work.

Correct, remove and dispose of all existing ceilings systems for New Work 
per RCP on A-131

64 AD101 & IN101

Demo keynote 10 only indicates to remove ceiling diffusers in 
existing rooms 114, 115, 170-174.  However, per Interior Finishes 
per IN101 all of these rooms receive new porcelain tile.  Please 
confirm the proposer shall include removal and disposal of 
existing flooring systems for new work, and that Navy will not be 
self performing this demo work.

Correct, remove and dispose of all existing flooring systems for New Work 
per IN 101

SOURCE SELECTION INFORMATION - SEE FAR 2.101 AND 3.104
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